MINUTES MARSHALL CITY PLANNING COMMISSION WEDNESDAY, November 11, 2020

In a regular session, Wednesday, November 11, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall, Training Room, 323 West Michigan Ave, Marshall, Michigan and by Zoom, the Marshall Planning Commission was called to order by Vice-Chair Banfield.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Chair Davis(late), Commissioners, Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, and Council Liaison Metzger

Members Absent:

Staff Present: Trisha Nelson,

Eric Zuzga, Director of Special Projects

AGENDA

Banfield stated that an item needed to be added to the agenda under New Business to affirm actions taken between April 30 and September 30 under the remote meetings act.

MOTION by Schwartz, supported by McNiff to accept the agenda for the Wednesday, November 11, 2020 as amended. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; nays-none; **MOTION CARRIED.**

MINUTES

MOTION by Schwartz, supported by McNiff, to accept the minutes from the October 14, 2020 regular meeting. Burke Smith stated that in the roll call it needed to reflect that she was present. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; naysnone; **MOTION CARRIED.**

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS

NONE

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Vice Chair Banfield opened the Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance text amendment to define Hoop House and Commercial Greenhouse and define Use Standards for same.

Mike Beck, Director of Community affairs for Michigan Pure Med, 11300 Old US 27 S, stated that he felt there had been a lot of thought put into the ordinances as written and that the City Attorney had pulled a lot of data together from multiple sources before writing it. He further stated that there are a lot of things his company will have to do in order to obtain the Special Land Use permit and get the approval for this type of grow. He encourages the commission to pass the ordinances on to City Council, as he feels it is well written and that the strict guidelines are good as far as this ordinance.

Vice Chair Banfield closed the Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance text amendment to define Hoop House and Commercial Greenhouse and define Use Standards for same.

NEW BUSINESS

MOTION by Davis, supported by McNiff to recommend to council the Zoning Ordinance text amendment to define Hoop House and Commercial Greenhouse and define Use Standards for same.

Burke Smith questioned in section 3 1A, setbacks for hoop houses, it doesn't necessarily approach a front yard setback. There is the set back from the road, but no front yard set back is specifically covered. Revore replied that the City realizes there may be some odor, so it 1,500 feet from a residential property 250 feet from a roadway and 50 feet from any rear or side setback. This was modeled after other ordinances and in this case, the 250 feet would be the front yard setback.

Burke Smith stated that the ordinance states that a security fence must surround the property and hoop houses, but there is no specific height stated. Revore replied that there is no height stated in the ordinance but that if the commission would like to add one this would be a good time to do it. Burke Smith stated that she was leaning towards 8 feet but was unsure what any other ordinances say as far as height for security fences. Schwartz stated that in the original marijuana ordinance the height for the security fence surrounding the property was 8 feet. Banfield stated that the 8 feet that the original ordinance states should cover it, as visual screening is covered in section F of the proposed ordinance. Burke Smith stated that there needs to be a height set in the ordinance so that someone can't put a 3 foot fence and think it is covered. Banfield agreed that a height needs to be set. C. Zuzga stated that the maximum height in the industrial district is set at 8 feet with an additional foot for barbed wire if needed.

Banfield stated that on the last page section 5 refers to the Marshall Chronicle and suggested it be changed to local publication. Revore stated that would be ok. Banfield further stated that in section I it says order control opposed to odor control.

Banfield stated that the motion is to recommend this to council as amended and that he believes that the odor control and screening in the ordinance offers protection to the community.

MOTION by Davis, supported by McNiff to recommend to City Council the Zoning Ordinance text 3amendment as amended to define Hoop House and Commercial Greenhouse and define Use Standards for same. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; nays-none; **MOTION CARRIED.**

Banfield stated that commission needed to pass a resolution to affirm any actions taken via remote meetings between April 30 and September 30.

MOTION by Davis, supported by Schwartz to pass a resolution to affirm any actions taken via remote meetings between April 30 and September 30. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; nays-none; **MOTION CARRIED.**

Banfield stated that the dates for the 2021 Planning Commission meeting are in the packet that was received by the commission.

MOTION by Schwartz, supported by C. Zuzga to approve the 2021 Planning Commission meeting dates as submitted. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; nays-none; **MOTION CARRIED.**

Banfield stated that both the chair and vice chair positions will need nominations for one-year terms.

Burke Smith nominated Banfield for Chair. Davis supported Banfield for Chair. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; nays-none; **MOTION CARRIED.**

Davis nominated McNiff for Vice Chair. Burke Smith supported McNiff for Vice Chair. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; nays-none; **MOTION CARRIED.**

Nelson stated that the Joint Planning Commission members need to be appointed. Davis' term as an alternate is up, Matt Rodgers is no longer on the Planning Commission, so can't be on the Joint Planning Commission, and she can't find Burke Smith's appointment date, but believes her term is up as well. Davis nominated Banfield to the JPC. Burke Smith stated that she would stay on the board. McNiff stated that she would be the alternate. Nelson stated that the commissioners would be Banfield for Rodger's vacant seat, Burke Smith would retain he seat, and McNiff would be the alternate. On a roll call vote; ayes-Banfield, Burke Smith, McNiff, Reed, Schwartz, Zuck, C. Zuzga, Davis; naysnone; MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

None

PUBLIC COMMENTS NOT ON AGENDA

None

REPORTS

Burke Smith stated that the use of the bobcat in the new leaf pick up is troublesome. She stated that when is was coming up on the lawns it was causing considerable damage and she worries about the sprinkler systems in citizens' lawns.

McNiff stated that she worked the election polls and that Nelson did an amazing job. She was organized and stayed calm under pressure.

Davis stated that he served with Susan Collins on the planning commission for many years and she was an extraordinary individual who will be greatly missed. She was a neat person and it's sad to see her move on.

Schwartz expressed his gratitude on being elected to the second ward of City Council. He stated that he intends to sit down with Jim Hackworth, his opponent, and listen to his concerns and bring them to council as well.

Zuzga stated that she is a relatively new resident of Marshall and that she is a planner by trade and enjoys it both inside and outside of work.

Nelson stated that the next meeting will have the CIP and it will be Council Liaison Metzger's last meeting.

Banfield stated that he had been on the commission since Sue Collin's husband was on the commission and also served with Sue. He further stated that Sue had an abundant knowledge of the history of Marshall and she respected both the history of the town while working towards the future.

ADJOURN

Planning Commission adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Submitted by,

Michelle Eubank